PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

33 N. STONE AVENUE, FLOOR 11
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701

TELEPHONE 520-724-8094

Stephen W. Christy E-MAIL: district4@pima.gov
Supervisor, District 4

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 1, 2025

TO: Melissa Manriquez
Clerk of the Board

FROM: Steve Christy
District 4 Supe

SUBJECT: Agenda Addendum Item

Please place the following item on the Addendum to the Agenda for the Board of Supervisors
meeting of May 6, 2025:

PRESENTATION

Presentation of Certificates of Recognition to representatives from the
following homeowners associations and communities for achieving or
maintaining site status in Firewise USA, the nation’s premier wildfire risk-
reduction program: Peggy Storniolo and David Krueger-Duncan - Canoa Hills
Townhomes, Denise Pape - Canoa Estates, Larry Myslicki - Desert Hills 2, Donna
Collins - Portillo Hills Il, Bonnie Myers and Jay Kenton - La Canada Desert
Homes 1, Bruce Grieshaber - The Springs at Santa Rita, and Sally Crum and Joe
Gunia - Mt. Lemmon. (District 4)

Thank you.



